
 

 

 

Great Falls Public Safety Advisory Committee Agenda 

 2 Park Drive South, Great Falls, MT 

Gibson Room, Civic Center 

May 15, 2024 

6:00 PM 

  
 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 1, 2024 

  

EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND DISCUSSIONS 

2. Follow up Presentations from Municipal Court and Legal. 

3. Presentation from Police.(30 minutes) 

4. Presentation from Fire. (30 minutes) 

5. Public Survey/Poll 

6. Future Agenda Suggestions  

- Request from Member Rosales to discuss Great Falls economic past. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM COMMITTEE 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment on agenda items or any matter that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee. Please keep your remarks to 

a maximum of five (5) minutes. Speak into the microphone, and state your name and either your address or whether you are a 

city resident for the record.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Next Scheduled meeting June 5, 2024 6:00 p.m. 

 

5/15/2024 1



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.1 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Regular Public Safety Advisory Committee Meeting      Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, 

                                                        Gibson Room 212, Great Falls, MT   59401 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  City Commissioner Joe McKenney called the meeting to order at 6:00 

P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL: Public Safety Advisory Committee (PSAC) Members present: Jeni Dodd, Sandra 

Guynn, Joe McKenney, George Nikolakakos, Mike Parcel, Thad Reiste, Tony Rosales (arrived 

at 6:06 pm), Aaron Weissman, and Shannon Wilson. 

 

Absent:  PSAC Member Wendy McKamey 

 

PSAC MEMBER INTRODUCTIONS: Joe McKenney, full-time realtor, served four terms in 

the Legislature, and is serving his first term as a City Commissioner; Shannon Wilson, Army 

Veteran, retired engineer and serving her first term as a City Commissioner; Sandra Guynn, self-

employed, Neighborhood Council #4 Chair, Council of Councils Chair, Chaired the Great Falls 

Crime Task Force in 2021, and is President of Great Falls Cascade County Crime Stoppers; 

Aaron Weissman, restaurant owner in Great Falls and Billings; Jeni Dodd, independent artist, 

musician and writer, and former certified Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and former 

Quick Response Unit (QRU) volunteer; Mike Parcel, Official Delegate for NC #1 and Council 

of Councils, Business Engagement Strategist for the Montana Department of Labor and Industry; 

Tony Rosales, Speech and Debate Coach, and Chair of Cascade County Libertarian Party; Thad 

Reiste, Retired USAF (Fire Department) and owner of Electric City Coffee; George Nicolakakos, 

Retired USAF, and current Representative of HD 26. 

RECOGNITION OF STAFF:  Chuck Anderson, Deputy City Manager. 

PURPOSE OF COMMITTEE:   PSAC Member McKenney reported that the Public Safety 

Levy failed by a big margin, but the need for public safety and the challenges that the City has 

did not go away.   

City Commission members informally extending invitations to participate in a working group 

that would consist of two members of the City Commission with different perspectives, two 

Neighborhood Council members, four community activists (for and against the Public Safety 

Levy), a State Senator and a State Representative that serve on either taxation or local 

government committees and that include constituents that are residents of Great Falls. 

PSAC Member McKenney discussed the history of the statewide property tax cap.  Local 

governments cannot keep up with the rate of inflation and is the reason for levy requests.  

On April 2, 2024, the Great Falls City Commission adopted Resolution 10544, establishing a 

Public Safety Advisory Committee.   

5/15/2024 2



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.2 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

The PSAC’s efforts shall be focused on the following areas: 

 Recommend broad priorities for public safety; 

 Recommend priorities for Police, Fire, Court and Legal Departments; 

 Recommend strategies for funding public safety priorities; 

 Recommend strategies to engage a broad spectrum of community members and 

businesses 

PSAC Member Wilson noted this is a difficult task.  As someone who is on a fixed-lower income 

budget, she feels the hurt when taxes go up.  On the other side, there isn’t enough police or fire 

coverage in the community.  There are not enough resources for adequate public safety.  

Recommending what needs to be done is an important task.   

PSAC Member McKenney added that, to handle a single-family house fire, it takes 15 

firefighters.  GFFR only has 13 on duty.   When that occurs, it leaves the rest of the community 

uncovered, or requires mutual aid. 

 

ELECTION OF COMMITTEE OFFICERS. 

 

PSAC Member McKenney opened nominations from the floor for office of Chair. 

 

PSAC Member Parcel nominated Sandra Guynn, seconded by PSAC Member Weissman. 

PSAC Member Reiste nominated Tony Rosales, seconded by PSAC Member Dodd. 

 

There being no further nominations, PSAC Member McKenney declared nominations for office 

of Chair closed, and asked if there was any discussion amongst the Committee. 

 

PSAC Members Parcel, Weissman and Nicolakakos spoke in favor of Sandra Guynn. 

 

PSAC Member Guynn expressed appreciation for the vote of confidence.  She has chaired a lot 

of private sector and public meetings, and she does not foresee missing any meetings. 

 

PSAC Member Tony Rosales declined the nomination. 

 

PSAC Member McKenney reiterated Sandra Guynn has been nominated for the office of Chair, 

and called for the vote. 

 

Nomination Carried 9-0. 

 

PSAC Chair Guynn opened nominations from the floor for office of Vice-Chair. 

 

PSAC Member Nikolakakos nominated Aaron Weissman, seconded by PSAC Member Parcel. 

There being no further nominations, PSAC Chair Guynn declared nominations for office of Vice-

Chair closed, and called for the vote. 

 

5/15/2024 3



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.3 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

Nomination Carried 9-0. 

 

COMMITTEE HOUSEKEEPING.  

Deputy City Manager Anderson handed out a document titled “Committee Housekeeping” and 

reviewed suggestions for PSAC consideration that included:   

 Meeting Etiquette 

 Basic Principles Robert’s Rules of Order 

o A quorum must be present for business to be conducted [6 members] 

o A majority vote of those present [4 members] decides a question/motion 

 Meeting Etiquette – Public Participation 

 Code of Ethics. 

 Public Participation Process 

 Frequency of Meetings & Length of Meetings 

o The day and time of PSAC meetings were determined to be Wednesday at 6:00 

PM.  The PSAC shall meet with the goals of having recommendations to present 

to the City Commission no later than September 2, 2024. 

 Notification of Absence 

o If unable to attend a meeting, notify Chair Sandra Guynn, Krista in the City 

Manager’s Office and Lisa in the City Clerk’s Office as soon as possible, to 

determine if a quorum will be present and, if not, speakers that were scheduled 

can be notified ahead of time 

Discussion continued about the possibility of virtual meetings and the public’s right to observe 

and participate.  It was determined the City has a phone in capability to accommodate PSAC 

member participation.  The PSAC member should provide 48-hour advance notice to City staff 

to participate via phone conference, and would have to stay on the call for the entire meeting.  

After further discussion about the frequency/time commitment, PSAC Vice-Chair Weissman 

moved, seconded by PSAC Member McKenney, that the PSAC meetings be set the first 

and third Wednesdays of May through August. 

PSAC Chair Guynn asked if there was any discussion amongst the Committee.   

PSAC Vice-Chair Weissman inquired about the agenda setting process, determining topics, and 

getting answers to questions to make a recommendation.  

PSAC Member McKenney responded that the first two to three meetings would be an educational 

process, which starts tonight with presentations from Court and Legal.   

There being no further discussion, PSAC Chair Guynn called for the vote. 

Motion carried 9-0. 

5/15/2024 4



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.4 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

PSAC Chair Guynn moved, seconded by PSAC Member Nikolakakos, that the PSAC 

meetings be set for two (2) hours. 

There being no further discussion, PSAC Chair Guynn called for the vote. 

Motion carried 9-0.   

Discussion continued about public comment periods.  It was the consensus of the PSAC to allow 

for public comment on action items that require a vote, and a general public comment period at 

the end of the meeting. 

 

OPENING EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

 

City Attorney David Dennis commented that he would like to hear what questions the PSAC has 

about challenges the City Attorney’s office is facing.   

 

He reported that he is one of two attorneys on the civil side.  He also manages the criminal side 

with three prosecutors and four support staff. 

 

City Attorney Dennis reviewed and discussed the attached PowerPoint slides.  He noted the case 

numbers were from 2022, and are in line with 2023 case numbers.  The criminal cases are 

misdemeanor offenses, excluding traffic citations.  He thinks the rise in misdemeanor criminal 

activity in the City of Great Falls is theft cases.   

 

He explained that prosecutors have about 90 minutes to prepare a criminal case for Court.  Last 

year, approximately 10,000 subpoenas were sent out.  Partner/Family Member Abuse (PFMA) 

cases suffer the most because those cases take time to reach out to victims and to reach out to 

witnesses that are not law enforcement.  Prosecution staff does not reach out to victims or 

witnesses until a case is going to trial.  The fact that staff has absolutely no contact with victims 

and witnesses in advance, or throughout the process to keep them involved, leads to most of 

those cases not being prosecuted or dismissed at some point.   

 

PSAC Chair Guynn commented that one of the comments she heard during last year’s public 

safety levy was people needed to hear from victims, and what it meant to them to have their cases 

dismissed. 

 

City Attorney Dennis responded that the office is not serving the public in that regard, and also 

not preparing the cases appropriately.  Their ability to seek restitution in cases is diminished 

because the office doesn’t have the resources to reach out to people to determine damages.  The 

quality of work suffers.  

 

PSAC Member Reiste received clarification that it was only two prosecutors two years ago 

handling the 1,500 criminal cases.  There are three prosecutors in the office now.  The City has 

grown since then and crime has increased.   

 

5/15/2024 5



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.5 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

City Attorney Dennis commented that the prosecutors are under constant stress all day long, and 

are in Court a good part of the day.     

 

PSAC Vice-Chair Weissman commented that, statistically, communities in Montana have 

approximately one attorney hired per 20,000 residents, including Great Falls, Billings and 

Missoula, but Great Falls has twice the crime.   

 

PSAC Member Rosales received clarification that police and fire budgets were not used to 

address Legal’s and Court’s aspects of the Public Safety Levy.  Legal’s ask was specific to the 

City Attorney’s Office and included, at a minimum, one additional prosecutor, support staff, a 

Victim Witness Coordinator, case management software, and physical resources needed for 

additional employees.  The total ask was $575,000. 

 

PSAC Member McKenney inquired the decision making process pertaining to a defendant’s right 

to a speedy trial. 

 

City Attorney Dennis explained that all trials get set within that speedy trial deadline.  That time 

period is affected by the City Attorney’s Office asking for a continuance.  They do everything 

they can not to have a continuance accrued to the City Attorney’s Office that results in exceeding 

the speedy trial deadline.  But, it does happen. 

 

Municipal Court Judge Mark Dunn added that, during his time in the Prosecutor’s Office, the 

priority came down to what case was more important, domestic violence versus driving while 

suspended.  The Court sets multiple trials on the same day.  Typically, older cases get set first.  

If one case proceeds to trial, the remaining cases set for trial on the same day get continued. 

 

City Attorney Dennis continued that one challenge is that certain defense attorneys with multiple 

cases will confirm all of those cases for a jury trial with the Court, so that prosecutors have to 

prepare for all of them.  Defense counsel knows which cases will go to trial or plead out.  It is a 

guessing game for prosecutors if defense counsel has several cases set for jury trial on the same 

day which one will proceed to trial and which ones will plead out.  They might not be able to do 

that if the Prosecutor’s Office was able to push back and not accept a plea offer.  But, given the 

caseloads involved, plea deals are likely going to be accepted at the last minute.  

 

There are two judges now, and it won’t be long before there are two courtrooms.  At that point, 

the Prosecutor’s Office will really be at a crisis stage.    

 

PSAC Chair Guynn requested that City Attorney Dennis provide an update at the next meeting 

on what categories those 4,000 criminal cases fall in, and why that number is almost double what 

it is expected to be. 

 

5/15/2024 6



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.6 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

Municipal Court Judge Mark Dunn reported that the criminal cases fall under the offense set 

forth in Title 45 of the Montana Code Annotated.  The main cases involve domestic violence, 

theft, criminal mischief, disorderly conduct, and stalking.  DUI cases fall under the traffic codes.  

Ordinance violations include, for example, public drinking, dog at large or dangerous animal.   

Judge Dunn reviewed and discussed the attached PowerPoint slides. 

He clarified that the numbers in the first slide were cases filed in 2023.  The Court also handles 

many cases each week that go back to 2018 for revocation hearings on people that haven’t 

complied with their sentences.  If the Court re-imposes conditions, that case is still active and 

those individuals are given another shot at getting their chemical dependency evaluation done or 

anger management classes done.  The Court also reviews requests for orders of protection.  If 

granted, the order of protection is temporary and the Court must conduct a hearing within 20 

days.  In his four months on the bench, he has seen an astronomical amount of those cases. 

City Attorney Dennis commented that the civil side handles criminal appeals as well, and that 

limits their ability to prosecute code violations. 

PSAC Chair Guynn noted that is where the frustration is with the residents. 

Judge Dunn discussed a typical Court week of unique hearings, sentencing hearings, motion 

hearings, initial appearances for prisoners, open court, jury confirmation hearings, change of plea 

hearings, jury trials, and bench trials.  There are 20 to 30 bench trials set on Fridays. 

Two clerks are in court every day.  When they have two courts, four clerks will be required.  The 

biggest need will be a combination jury clerk/office clerk.  The office clerks are very busy 

manning the window, checking people in for court, entering tickets for prisoners and open court, 

processing warrants, following up with people to see if they are complying with requirements of 

anger management, chemical dependency evaluations, alcohol monitoring, getting orders of 

protection ready, and making sure people get served.    

In the past year, the Court started a Mental Health Court every Thursday afternoon to address 

mental health issues.  The Court also started a program for no insurance tickets.  If it is a first 

offense with no accident/restitution, the Court will suspend the fine.  The individual is required 

to come back in seven months to show the Court he/she carried insurance for six month.  The 

benefit is less people on the road without insurance. 

He also reported that in 2021-2022 at least a dozen trials were prepped for that ended up in a 

mistrial because there were not enough jurors.  It puts the prosecutors under the gun for speedy 

trial issues, and crowds the court’s docket to reschedule trials. 

Judge Dunn did clarify that the Court’s ask of three new staff and training was the least amount 

in the Public Safety Levy.  The Court combined a jury clerk, court office clerk, and compliance 

clerk.  Another difficulty with Court is there isn’t anybody available now to follow up on 

community service.  The Court has an 11% compliance rate on community service.  The 

5/15/2024 7



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.7 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

compliance rate on domestic violence and chemical dependency evaluations and 

recommendations is also low.   

Due to the time, PSAC Chair Guynn asked Judge Dunn and City Attorney Dennis to come back 

at the next meeting to respond to questions from the PSAC. 

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM PSAC. 

 

PSAC Chair Guynn encouraged the PSAC to watch the February 12, 2024 City Commission 

Special Work Session Video.  The public safety departments discussed what their challenges are 

that didn’t go away after the levy failed.   

 

PSAC Member McKenney asked the PSAC to consider contacting the City Manager’s Office to 

schedule a ride along with the Police and Fire Departments.  He also encouraged them to stop in 

at Municipal Court any day or time. 

 

PSAC Vice-Chair Weissman inquired how the PSAC was going to determine how to set their 

agendas for these eight meetings. 

 

City Manager Anderson recommended that the first few meetings continue to be educational 

with Court, Legal, Police and Fire presentations.  

 

PSAC Member McKenney commented that Sandy Thares, President of the Police Foundation, 

is willing to speak to the PSAC about ideas moving forward should it be determined to do another 

public safety levy. 

 

PSAC Member Nicolakakos suggested contacting PSAC Chair Guynn if members have ideas 

for agenda items.   

 

PSAC Member Dodd commented that the PSAC needs to look at the fact that there are 

community members that cannot afford to pay any more taxes and not presume that the 

community did not understand the needs. 

 

PSAC Member Rosales suggested an educational component about the types of healthcare claims 

in Great Falls and surrounding areas to help inform their decision making.  

 

PSAC Member Reiste suggested a presentation on the City budget and how these public safety 

department issues have been addressed over a number of years. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT. 

Donna Williams, 2916 2nd Avenue North, expressed appreciation to the PSAC for conducting 

open meetings and allowing public comment.  She opined that wasn’t the case of a now dissolved 

Police Advisory Board.  She suggested openly and actively soliciting as much public input as 

possible. 

5/15/2024 8



JOURNAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS                                                                                                                   

MAY 1, 2024   2024.8 
 

 

 05/01/2024 

Al Rollo, 816 Grizzly Dr., commented that he doesn’t think changing the message or increasing 

education is going to be the solution.  He suggested tax changes at the State, County, City and 

School level.  Increases in taxes, utilities, insurance, and food on a fixed income are not 

sustainable.  He suggested a solution might be to look at TIF’s not lasting so long, and State 

equalization of taxes.  It is hard for him to understand that there are not enough resources when 

he sees the growth.  Mr. Rollo also suggested a team effort with other cities and counties and 

discussing same with the Governor’s Task Force at the state level. 

Cloyd Grove, retired Chief of Police, commented that, during his tenure GFPD was being 

qualified under the International Association of Chiefs of Police and, along with that, was the 

establishment of an advisory council.  He explained the process implemented for those 

individuals to receive sensitive information.  That program is no longer in effect at GFPD, and 

the policies were re-written. 

When he started employment with GFPD in 1981 there were 65 officers.  When he retired there 

were 86 officers.  Prior to that he conducted a study that revealed Great Falls needed 126 police 

officers.  GFPD’s ask for a levy at that time failed. 

He suggested the PSAC review the history of the GFPD, inclusive of actions by the State 

Legislature, and talk to the people that have had to handle the things that get implemented by the 

State, County and Federal Governments. 

Keith Duncan, City resident, disagreed with PSAC member McKenney’s comment that citizens 

didn’t understand.  The citizens of Great Falls made it abundantly clear last fall when they voted 

the levy down.  He opined that raising taxes is a lazy way to govern.  The PSAC has an 

opportunity to think outside the box.  He suggested the PSAC be innovative, and study 

municipalities that are delivering services and lowering taxes.  The PSAC needs to understand 

the demographics on crime first before trying to shovel money at it.   

 

ADJOURNMENT. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Public Safety Advisory Committee, PSAC 

Member Dodd moved, seconded by PSAC Member Weissman, to adjourn the regular meeting 

of May 1, 2024, at 8:15 p.m.  

 

Motion carried 9-0. 

   

                                      _______________________________________ 

                                      Chairperson Sandra Guynn 

 

   _______________________________________ 

                                      Acting Secretary – City Clerk Lisa Kunz 

 

 

Minutes Approved:  May 15, 2024 
 

5/15/2024 9



5/15/2024 10



5/15/2024 11



5/15/2024 12



5/15/2024

1

z

THE STATE OF THE COURT

1

z

2

THE STATE OF MUNICIPAL COURT CONT.
5,000 names are pulled for jury duty each year and 100-150 summons go out 

every week. Court has seen a number of mistrials because it cannot seat 

juries, due to lack of compliance by those summoned. 

Recently 60 community members were called for jury duty, 15 showed up. 

For a jury trial, the court must have 13 jurors. The Jury Clerk would manage 

the jury process, full time, increasing compliance.

The court has approximately 7,000 outstanding warrants at any given time. A 

Compliance Officer would aid in compliance from those with warrants and 

those with court orders and sentencing requirements, such as alcohol 

treatment and 24/7 alcohol testing for DUI offenders.

5/15/2024 13



5/1/2024

1

THE STATE OF CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

THE STATE OF CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

90 Minutes

 Review Cases

 Assemble Evidence

 Subpoena Witnesses

 Initial Appearance

 Motions

 Briefs

 Plea Negations

 Prepare for Trial

 Trial

5/15/2024 14



5/1/2024

2

 Victim/Witness Contact

 Restitution

 Quality of Work

 Deterrence

 Accountability

 Civil Office

Impact

CRITICAL NEED

2 Additional Prosecutors 

1 Victim/Witness Coordinator

Prosecution Management Software

Related Accommodations, Equipment, and Training

5/15/2024 15



5/15/2024

1

Jeff Newton – Chief of Police

Public Safety Advisory Committee

Previous ask on Levy – refresher for information

Total Levy  $4,455,360

24 New Police Officer Positions (includes) $2,650,000

Initial Equipment for 14 New Officers $155,652

Training for 14 New Officers $29,708

10 Additional Fleet Vehicles (8 Patrol + 2 SRO) $870,000

2 New 911 Dispatcher Positions $120,000

1 New 911 Work Station $400,000

1 Crime Intel Analyst (position new to the dept) $85,000

1 New Evidence Staff Position $85,000

1 New Records Staff Position $60,000

12 New Patrol Officers $1,260,000

4 New Patrol Supervisors $550,000

1 Crisis Intervention Officer $105,000

1 New HIDTA Task Force Officer $105,000

2 New General Case Investigators $210,000

2 New School Resource Officers $210,000

1 Safe Trails Task Force Officer $105,000

1 Special Victims Unit Investigator $105,000

2

5/15/2024 16



5/15/2024

2

HOW DOES GFPD PRIORITIZE CALLS?
An officer spends approximately 1 hour per shift, in 

small increments, performing proactive patrol

The reduction in proactive patrols results in…

- Fewer self-initiated traffic stops (speeding, reckless driving, DUIs, etc)

- A decrease in high visibility deterrence patrols through neighborhoods, in alleys, and near parks and 

schools

- Fewer community checks (officers entering businesses, often late at night, to check on security and 

ensure safety of employees and patrons)

CRIME – TRAFFIC – QUALITY OF LIFE

** Investigations Bureau also prioritizing workload**

3

WHAT HAS THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DONE TO REDUCE FISCAL IMPACT?

ELIMINATED PROGRAMS
- DARE 

- Law Related Education

- Motorcycle Unit

- K9 Unit

- Rotational Detective

- Special Projects Downtown Officer

- BRIC Officer 

- Reduced DET personnel

ALTERNATE FUNDING SOURCES
Grants

- 10-33 Program

- COPs

- COPS CIT

- JAG Justice Assistance 

- BVP Bullet Proof Vests

- State Level Grants

- HIDTA

Community Support (short list)
- Great Falls Police Community Foundation

- Downtown Association

- Exchange Club

- AvMax 

- CMC Signs

- Dandelion Foundation

Officer Support

- GFPPA (officer’s union)

- Donated hours for events

4

5/15/2024 17



5/15/2024

3

Impact and Trends

• Staffing vacancies – both at sworn officers and 911 Center

• Using data for enforcement activity – Hot Spots – deploy resources where activity occurs

• Very minimal proactive or routine patrol activities

• Currently averaging 114 CFS and 14 patrol officers in a 24 hour time period (CFS increasing) 

• Calls for service increasing again due to changes in weather (most calls occur 10AM to 10PM)

Average time for patrol officers to complete tasks:  **
• DUI 2.25 to 3.5 hours
• PFMA Arrest 2.25 hours
• Shoplift Investigation  45 minutes
• Crash investigation 1 hour

** These do not include time needed for writing reports, evidence submission, court attendance, etc.**

5

Impact and Trends - continued

• Crimes somewhat stabilized in 2023, but are beginning to trend upward.

• Increases in the following:
• Commercial Burglaries

• Shoplifting

• Thefts

• Offenses against family/child

• Aggravated Assault

• Robbery

• Rape

Investigations Bureau experienced the following during 2023:
• 6% increase in General Case assignments
• 6% increase in Special Victims Unit assignments
• ICAC/Human Trafficking – assigned 60 cases
• School Resource Officers – assigned 437 cases  (diversion program)

6

5/15/2024 18



5/15/2024

4

Impact and Trends - continued

• 141.% increase in Fentanyl seizures

• 198% increase in Cocaine seizures

• 66% decrease in Methamphetamine seizures

• 161% increase in clandestine Marijuana lab seizures

During 2024:  39 overdoses, 3 were fatal, 18 times officers deployed 
Naloxone.

Assaults on officers have increased by 21%

7

My concerns

• Staffing levels at both sworn and 911 Center – recruitment/retention – “career vs job”

• Level of aggression/violence increasing with community members

• Significant increase in narcotics in our community

• Injuries to officers

• Prioritization of calls  - both at patrol and investigations 

• Budgets/resources – costs continue to increase and are passed on to the GFPD

• Legislative – changes in the legal landscape, unfunded mandates

8

5/15/2024 19



5/15/2024

5

Looking into the future

• The workload is not decreasing

• Staffing levels are not increasing

• GFPD continues to streamline processes allowable by law and policies

• Growth is slow, but we are growing

• The geographical footprint of Great Falls continues to increase 

• Sentinel project is pending

• Continued challenges with recruiting/retention

• Low priority calls for service or “cold calls” are held

9

Questions?

5/15/2024 20



5/15/2024

1

GREAT FALLS 
FIRE RESCUE

Public Safety Advisory 
Committee

Introduction
*Call Volume
*Staffing
*Prevention/Development
*Fire Investigation 

5/15/2024 21



5/15/2024

2

GFFR’s Current State

WHATS WORKING?

Of  Operations

Page No - 02

WHAT’S STRAINED/BROKEN?

• Personnel ability to operate with minimum 

resources (Workforce and Apparatus)

• Community Partnerships working together 

to create solutions for deficiencies

• Ensuring delivery of emergency response for  

Advanced Life Support emergencies

• Proactive fire prevention efforts

• Operations/Equipment Budget

• Community Mental Health Crisis Services

• Response Posture - Readiness Force

• Workforce Mental Stress

• Expanded Responsibilities for increased   

number of incidents & right resourcing

• Lack of training facilities - High Risk/Low 

Frequency

• Mutual Aid Partners ability to consistently        

fill requests to backfill

5/15/2024 22



5/15/2024

3

5/15/2024 23



5/15/2024

4

Personnel 
(Recruitment, Retention & Morale)
• Decline of applicants to fire service locally and nationally

• Firefighters are retiring earlier in their careers due to fatigue and       

stress from increased calls for service

Community Trends
• Increased need of EMS transport services

• Fentanyl impact on resource utilization

• Mental Health and lack of crisis intervention resources 

(Impacts PD)

• Great Falls’ highest percentage of 911 user population is  

ages 65+, higher than the state and national average

• Number of overlapping incidents continues to increase

• Increased need for housing availability

• High number of non-emergent calls (We have had to decrease 

response to non-emergent calls) 
Page No - 03

Over 41% of the City
is outside 

industry standards of 
fire and emergency 
services response

Minimum needs for Impact

The 2023 request would have improved GFFR’s ability to 

meet NFPA and ISO response standards for the City as it 

stood 5 years ago. 

Currently a 

Current resources fail to meet national standards to provide 

timely and effective response.

If GFFR is mandated to implement a least possible, staggered approach for personnel, 

the following will “help” but won’t address public safety shortcomings

• Operations:  Minimum of 12 or more firefighters (This WILL NOT prevent ISO Regression or 

meet NFPA Standards for timely and effective response)

⚬ Cross staff an aerial/med unit

Page No - 04

5/15/2024 24



5/15/2024

5

Currently implemented 
• Reduced delivery of Prevention Education in schools

• Implementation of City Ordinances for False Alarms and Code Violations

• No longer primary response to Code 1 medicals

• Cross staffing 

• Utilization of MT ANG and MAFB to backfill City

• Reduced EMS standby at events

• No longer responding to lift assist calls at Assisted Living and Independent Living facilities

• Triage calls. Review of Emergency Medical Dispatch.  Delay response to non-emergent calls 

during surge events

Changes to the Department

Page No - 05

FIRE PREVENTION AND DEVELOPMENT

PREVENTION

 Stronger stance on code compliance

 Added safety measures for public 
assembly events

 Added safety requirements for 
commercial construction 

 Strengthen Public 
Education/Engagement

 Implementation of new technologies 
for risk reduction efforts

DEVELOPMENT

 GFFR cannot support new growth 
outside current city boundaries

 GFFR is a vital player in the cities 
development process

 Next Legislative session could 
drastically impact local jurisdictions 
ability to strengthen city codes

 Other FPB job functions can lead to 
delays in the development process

5/15/2024 25



5/15/2024

6

FIRE INVESTIGATION

 GFFR is responsible for investigating all fires that occur within 
the city

 GFFR works hand-in-hand with GFPD, CCSO, and CCA on 
criminal fires

 With increased call volume for GFPD Detectives, many times 
suspected arson fires have to take a back seat to more violent 
crimes

 This has lead to suspicious fires going unsolved 

5/15/2024 26


	DRAFT 050124 PSAC MIN F.pdf
	DRAFT 050124 PSAC MIN
	City Attorney's Office PP PDF
	Municipal Court PP PDF




